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R. Lucente Engineering Inc.

From: "R. Lucente Engineering Inc." <rlucente@bellnst.ca>
To: "Graham Kueneman - Post" <graham kueneman@canadapost.ca>
Cc! “Tim Mousseau - Lakeshore" <tmousseau@townoflakeshore.on.ca=>; "Larry Beaudoin - Tecumseh"

<lbeaudoin@town tecumseh.on.ca>; "Tom Bateman - Essex" <tbateman@countyofessex.on ca>

Sent; Tuesday, August 24, 2004 9:42 AM

Attach: MANNING-8x11-5 jpg; MANNING-8x11 -2.jpg; MANNING-8x11-3.jpg; MANNING-8x1 1-4.jrg; MANNING-8x11-
1.Jpg

Subject: Manning Road E.A. - (e-mail 1)

Aft: Graham Kueneman, Canada Post

This is to confirm our discussion of Aug. 20 regarding the proposed improvements and widening of County Road 19 near
County Road 22,

Ve are forwarding for you infarmation our proposed plans which were displayed for public viewing on Jan.21/04. This
project is still in the Environmental Assessment stage with construction not anticipated for 2 or 3 years.

We would like to meet with you to review how this will affect delivery and how to make alternate arrangements.

Another e-mail will follow alse with the proposed lanes on aerial photo for County Road 18(Manning Road) due to the size
of jpgs sheets,

Regards,
Rocco Lucente P.Eng.
R. Lucentz Engineering Inc.

8/24/04
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Dale Wells .
Delivery Planning & Postal Code
300 Wellington Street

London On N6B 3P2

R. LUCENTE ENGINEERING INC.
RECEIVED FEB 0 4 2005

February 3. 2005

Raceo Lucente
Engineering Inc.

3314 Walker Road Unit |
Windsor On N8W 3154

Subject: Manning Road (county rd 19) proposed Reconstruction.
It is my understanding that this proposed work might begin in the next 2 or 3 years.

I have met with the Rural Service Representative for Canada Post and we have agreed to the
following,

The following addresses will receive door-to-door delivery immediately by contractor and their
Rural Mailbox will not be used in the future for mail delivery.
- Tecumseh Auto Spa
- 1630 Manning Rd — Animal Hospital
- 1654 Manning Rd — Tecumseh Galf
825 Manning Rd — Fire Place Bus.
1845 Manning Rd — Storage Business
And the Rural Mail Box located at Plaza Entrance will be removed.

The following addresses will continue to receive Rural Mail Box delivery until such time as the work
begins along Manning Rd, When the work begins, Canada Post will provide temporary mail delivery
to a Group Mail Box at a location that is deemed safe for mail pick up and delivery near the existing
area. Canada Post will expect the project contractor to make the temporary location accessible to all
residents and mail delivery personnel. When work is complete Canada Post Corporation will install a
Community Mailbox at a Lay-by location provided by the municipality (project contractor) on the
East side of Manning Rd in the proximity of these addresses. Rural Mail Box delivery will no longer

From anywhere... to anyone « De partout.,. jusqu'd vous
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be possible along this route as barrier curbs and the four-lane road will be deemed unsafe for our

delivery personnel.
- 1740 Manning Rd
- 1758 Manning Rd
- 1766 Manning Rd
- 1768 Manning Rd
- 1776 Manning Rd
- 1784 Manning Rd
= 1792 Manning Rd
- 1820 Manning Rd
- 1845 Manning Rd
- 1984 Manning Rd

Regards Dale Wells

CC: Loeal Office
Rural Services - M. Shoebottom
- 1740 Manning Rd
- 1758 Manning Rd
- 1766 Manning Rd
- 1768 Manning Rd
- 1776 Manning Rd
- 1784 Manning Rd
- 1792 Manning Rd
- 1820 Manning Rd
- 1845 Manning Rd
- 1984 Manning Rd
File

From anywhere... to anyone « De partout... jusqu'd vous
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R. Lucente Engineering Inc.

From: "R. Lucente Engineering Inc." <rlucente@bellnet ca>

To: "Tom Bateman - Essex" <tbateman@countyofessex on.ca> -
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 10;37 AM

Attach: SUPER MAIL BOX dwg

Subject: Manning Road

Hello Tom,

Per E_}ale Wealls' correspondence of Feb. 3, 2005 we have selected a location for the community mail box. We have attached a
plan indicating the location of the lay-by for your comments.

If you have any questions please coniact this office.

Regards,
Rocco Lucente P.Eng.
R. Lucente Enginesring Inc.

2/24/05



SECE UL AMETHERE T __
KoMV AORORROS A0 ROlIvaET o asmioid | )

AT RINEMICTIAZ] AHIEIAIAE ARV

SRUL UM CKOR
EIvLdantd ¥inbave

77 AN GHEYLND TRERIRT

_. L OrEVIKD alicag
= g BRLT 'Oy RN
\LEE« At _ HANOOY HYLAY

T Hllll‘s.uu_\l..

|

—_ - e

e
o
Ey 7

o~
S -
S i nEEl Uk CHIR _L.I-HJW— w.:.._ BELT "M HOR | TRISETRIE 0K 3 i _ UELE uR RN
[ _ =~ A T v | .
VISR ENTTEVE ey L] I r
VIRV (v sy “ ! _..a.“_., TW.M - NYLS 1S THENLL VS .u»mﬁﬂﬂuﬁﬂuﬂﬁ QAT OTIYLNG 813LET6 _ A Hon i
£ |
][] ___ @
| = L]
| Sis | i a4 |
<] I i
&/@\tv | Ny _ | J _
Ivﬂ # i U ! B _
] lfl} ._
_ | & !
| |
|
| _ _ _ _
| | | | | ||




Page 1 of 1

R. Lucente Engineering Inc.

From: "R. Lucente Engineering Inc." <rlucente@belinet ca>
To: "Engineering Lucente" <rlucente@belinet.ca>
Sent; Tuesday, March 22, 2005 11:13 AM

Subject: Fw: County Road 19 - Essax

—— Original Message —-

From: R. Lucente Engineering Inc

To: Graham Kueneman - Post

Cc: Tom Bateman - Essex

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 11:09 AM
Subject: County Road 18 - Essex

Graham:

We are in receipt of the Feb. 3, 2005 letter from Dale Wells.

We have concerns with the delivery to 1845 Manning Rd. Dale reported that delivery would be made to the next door
commercial property and that the 1845 customer would have to make arangements to pick up the mail at that location. | am
not certain if that is the case at all times or only when the deliverer is unable to enter the residential driveway. Dale is
concerned that it may be difficult to turn into a residential driveway during the winter months sincs it less likely for the driveway
of & residence to be cleared as soon or as well as a commercial driveway.

Could you please clarify this with Dale and get back to us, Has any discussion taken place with the rasidents at 1845
reégarding this arrangement?

Ancther concern expressed by the County Engineer's Office is the proposed location of the community mailbox lay-by being
on such a busy road.

Regards:

Rocco

3/22/05
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